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December 18,2008 

VIA HAND DELIVERY 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 323 99-08 5 0 

Re: Laniger Enterprises of America, Incorporated; 
Application for Transfer of Facilities to Governmental Authority 
Docket No. 080698 
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MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN, EA. 
BRIAN J. STWET 

CHRISTIAN w. MARCELLI, OF COUNSEL 
(LICENSED IN NEW YORK ONLY) 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Pursuant to Section 367.071 (3), Florida Statutes, it appears that no filing fee is required when 
filing a transfer application in which the transfer of facilities is to a governmental authority. A flling 
fee in the amount of $3,000.00 was filed with the above-referenced Application. Please refund the 
$3,000.00 to my office at your earliest convenience or let me know the procedure for such return. 
Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

For The Firm 
JRJ/kem 


